

Lashanda Twiggs

LPN

Cedar Rapids, IA

-Email me on Indeed: <http://www.indeed.com/r/Lashanda-Twiggs/1216f12170c02b83>

Compassionate and dedicated Licensed Practical Nurse with 10+ years experience working in the nursing field delivering patient focused care and developing relationships with fellow nurses, certified nursing assistants, patients, and their families.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

LPN Charge Nurse

The Gardens of Cedar Rapids - Cedar Rapids, IA

October 2021 to Present

Medication administration, supervising universal workers, patient care, wound care, communication with families, charting

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

Promise House - Cedar Rapids, IA

October 2020 to July 2021

Medication administration, supervising universal workers, patient care, communication with families, charting

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

Heartland Home Care - Cedar Rapids, IA

March 2019 to September 2020

I took care of a client in home that has a trach and urinary catheter that received 24 hr care.

LPN Charge Nurse

The Lutheran Home - Cape Girardeau, MO

January 2009 to January 2019

I worked at The Lutheran Home for 10 years. I started as a certified nursing assistant/certified medication technician. I graduated nursing school in 2016 and I am currently a LPN. The Lutheran Home has 2 assisted living buildings, 4 long-term care units, 1 memory care unit, and a rehab to home unit. I had experience working in all of these areas throughout my employment there. Before becoming a nurse I received supervisory experience working as a cmt because working in assisted living the cmt performs the duties of the nurse.

Education

LPN in Nursing

Cape Girardeau Career & Technology Center - Cape Girardeau, MO

Nursing Licenses

PN

Expires: May 2022

State: IA

Skills

- Board Certified LPN (National Council State Board of Nursing)
- Assisted Living, Long-term Care, Memory Care, Rehab to Home (10+ years)
- BLS Certified
- IV Certified
- Medication Administration (10+ years)
- Wound care; Ensure patient comfort throughout bandage changes and wound cleaning
- Attention to Detail
- LPN
- Nursing
- Hospice Care
- EMR Systems
- Caregiving
- Vital Signs
- Experience Administering Injections
- Patient Care
- Home Care
- Meal Preparation
- Infection Control Training
- Tube Feeding
- Dementia Care

Certifications and Licenses

LPN

2018 to 2021

Certified Nursing Assistant (CNA)

Drivers License

BLS for Healthcare Providers (CPR and AED)

January 2022 to January 2024

Additional Information

I am a very dedicated, reliable, and compassionate worker and I am also willing to learn new skills and use my skills to be a successful nurse.